#### Minutes of Meeting of the Municipal District of Muinebheag held in Myshall Community Hall, Myshall, Co. Carlow on Thursday, 1<sup>st</sup> June, 2017.

Present:	Cllr. Tommy Kinsella (Chairperson) Cllr. Arthur McDonald Cllr. Michael Doran Cllr. John Murphy Cllr. Andy Gladney Cllr. Willie Quinn Cllr. Charlie Murphy
In Attendance:	Lilly Slye, Senior Executive Engineer Ray Wickham, Senior Executive Engineer Emer Connors, Clerical Officer
Apologies:	Seamus O'Connor, Director of Services Josephine Kavanagh, Senior Executive Officer Cllr. Denis Foley

## Item No. 1: Confirmation of Minutes

Proposed by Cllr. Michael Doran

Seconded by Cllr. Willie Quinn

AND RESOLVED

"That the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 4<sup>th</sup> May, 2017 as circulated, are hereby confirmed as to accuracy and, accordingly, signed by the Cathaoirleach and agreed".

### Item No. 2: Congratulations

Nurney Soccer Club on winning the Under 17s Leinster final.

### Item No. 3: Votes of Sympathy and Prayer

- The Ayres Family, Ballinabranna, Carlow on the death of Patrick Ayres.
- The Lee Family, St. Brigid's Crescent, Bagenalstown on the death of Seamus Lee.

- The Jeaney Family, Garryhundon House, Garryhundon on the death of Kathleen Jeaney.

- The Kavanagh Family, Aclare, Myshall on the death of Loretto Kavanagh.
- The Roche Family, Knocksquire, Borris on the death of Luke Roche.
- The Pender Family Craan, Leighlinbridge, on the death of Margaret (Ciss) Pender.

### Item No. 4: Correspondence

None

# Item No. 5: Statutory Business/Corporate

None

### Item No. 6: Community

Members thanked the Community Section for Clár funding recently received.

#### Item No. 7: Infrastructural Services

Ray Wickham, Senior Executive Engineer gave a brief update on the Roadworks Programme for 2017 and advised that surface dressing was almost complete. He advised that he would be meeting applicants regarding the Community Involvement Scheme in the coming week. Members also discussed overgrown trees blocking street lights and tree planting in urban areas. Ray Wickham advised that he had spoken to ESB and they have prioritised Bagenalstown for tree pruning.

#### Item No. 8: Planning

None

### Item No. 9: Housing

Lilly Slye, Senior Executive Engineer advised the Members that the Construction Programme for 2017 was well underway. Permission was sought to go for Part VIII planning permission for the following:

- 1. Rural house at Ballymoon, Bagenalstown
- 2. Rural house at Crowsgrove, Kildavin
- 3. 6 houses at Ardattin
- 4. 4 houses at Poundlane

This was proposed by Cllr. Arthur McDonald and seconded by Cllr. Willie Quinn that same go for Part VIII Planning Permission.

It was decided that the new housing development in Gleann na Bearu would be named as an extension of the existing development.

### Item No. 10: Any Other Business

Members expressed concerns regarding the lack of attendance of Planning and Community staff to the meeting.

The issue of rates in County Carlow was discussed and Members were advised that people had 40 days to appeal same.

### This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed:

Cathaoirleach

Date\_\_\_\_\_

Signed:

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

**Meetings Administrator**